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Section B

Answer any SIX questions (6× 5 = 30 Marks)

1. Write a Difference Between Contract and Agreement.
2. Explain the Capacity of Competent parties for a contract.
3. Discuss the doctrine of public policy.
4. What is Quasi Contract? Discuss its nature.
5. Write about the principal relationship of principal and third parties.
6. Discuss the remedies available to a buyer against the seller for breach of contract.
7. What are Conditions and Warranties?
8. Who is called as Unpaid Seller? What are his rights?

Section C

Answer any THREE questions (3× 10 = 30 Marks)

9. Explain the Kinds of Offer.
10. Discuss the statement explaining the essential elements of a valid contract.
11. What are the essentials of valid tender of performance?
12. Enumerate contract of agency. Explain the different modes of termination of

agency?
13. Define the term goods. What are the different types of goods?
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